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Dear Ms. Helton:
Attached is Florida Power's response o the questions contained in your
January 29, 1996 memorandum regarding poasible revisions (o the Master
Metering rule, 25-6.049(5), F.A.C.
Please let me know if you or Staff have any questions regarding our
response.
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The following are P& Power Corporation’s responses b'rquninm concerning
proposed changes 1 rule 25-6.049.

la)y Q:

Al

i) Q

) Q

1s it appropriste ©© allow time share buildings w be master
metered?

Yes, for the following reasons time share unit loads differ from

normal residential load:

A.  Thes uaity are desigaed 10 be short term vacation
dwellings and typically do not contain the same size or
amount of energy consuming sppliance as & normal
residence would.

B. As vacation dwellings the life styles and dally achedules
differ from sormal resdental life.

C.  Because of the abowve, time share loads are more like that
of hoteis and motels which are currently exempt from
individual metering.

D.  The sbility and incemtive 10 conserve Joad for one or two
weela of vacstion is not very strong. Instead of rying to
get the guest 10 change their vacation living style it
would make more sense ©© include in the original

constructio:: &3 many energy saving applisnces and
construction methods as possible.

1f time shares were master metuod, what would be the impact on
the utility, if any?

Since the number of these type of facilitics that exist (estimated at
over 15,000 sate wide) in our service area is difficult o
determine, the dollar impact is also difficult % determine.
However, revenues will be reduced by at least the number of
customer charges that will be elimiaated, with a corresponding
and partiaily offsetting reduction in mesering reading and billing
expenses. The impact on energy sales revenue will depend on
which rate schedule the master mesered account is billed.

1s it appropriase 1o allow overnight occupancy marinas to be
maasier metered?

Yes, ovemnighi occupancy in marinas is no different then
overnight RV camping and should be handied in the ame way.
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the utility, if any?

Since the number of thess type of facilities thal exist in our
service area s difficult w0 determine the dollar impact is also
difficult 10 determine. However, revenues would be reduced by
at least the number of customer chargss that would be eliminated,

with a cormesponding and partially offsetting reduction in
metering reading and billing expenses. The impact on energy
sales revenue would depend on which rate schedule the master
metered account would be billed,

Is it appropriate to allow a non-utility 20 be responsible for the
“individual metering “ requirements?

The Company does not oppose non-utility entities being

whhmmmurmwm
That the same rules for testing and accuracy apply o
submetering that spply 1o utility metering.

B. That the submetering device measures true power (KWH)
or Volts® Ampa®"Power Factor, not just current with an
assumed constant voltage and power factor.

C. That the rate the master metered account is billed under is
sppropriate for residential service and not 8 General
Sexvice (commercial) mte. Where the underlying usage is
residential in nature, using a commercial rate is not
proper since it was desigaed 1o collect the cost of service
responsibilities of a class of customers who have different
use characteristics then residential. A residential rate
designed for multiple uni! residential service would be
appropriate.

D. Proper rules and regulations are enacted that give the
ultimak customer similar rights and services that they
receive currently from the utlity.

E. The utility is fairly compensated for any distribution lines
and or equipemnent that would now be on the customers
side of the mastey meser and is required io continue
aervice to the submetered sccounts,



"4a) QDo you presently bill any master mezered customer at residential
rate?

A: Florida Power Corporation does not bill any mastered metered
accounts on a residential ra*s,

4) N/A

5 Q:  What problems, if any, have been encountered with those
buildings that were grandfathered in under this paragraph?

A:  There have boen numerous calls from submetered accounts
questioning the fairmess and accuracy of allocation methods.
Also, Floriia Power Corporation has been involved in at least
oot law suit where the submetered customers sccused the
developer of over collection. Another problem that ocours is that
any bill inserts that are included with the moathly bill explaining
DSM programs or other [ssues concerning the Company are not
received by the submetered accounts.



